
Two Rivers City Hall 
1717 East Park Street 
Council Chambers 
Two Rivers, WI  54241 
(920) 793-5532 
www.two-rivers.org 

 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
Monday, March 2, 2020 

Council Chambers – City Hall – 6:00PM 
Regular Meeting 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A. Conditional Use Permit to operate an Automobile Sales and Service Establishment in 
the B-1 Business District at 1915 Jefferson Street, submitted by Kevin Last, d/b/a 
Kevin's Kustom & Klassic Kars, LLC (owner) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Conditional Use Permit, as recommended by the 
Plan Commission 

 

 

B. Zoning Code Text Amendment related to the Development Regulations for 
Nonconforming Structures 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to reading and adopt the Ordinance, as recommended by the Plan Commission 

 

 

6. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

7. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

 

8. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 
 

9. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. Donald Taddy, District Legionnaire of the Year Award 

file:///C:/Miclau/2015/CC%20agenda/www.two-rivers.org


March 2, 2020 2 City Council Agenda 

 
 

2. Al Schaefer, Parks and Recreation Director 
 

 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Suspension of Enforcement of Winter Parking Ban 
 
 

2. Riverside Foods Expansion Project 
 

 

3. Downtown Hotel Development 
 
 

4. Culver's Restaurant Project 
 

 

5. Woodland Dunes Nature Center Expansion Project 
 

 

6. Marketing of Residential Lots in Sandy Bay Highlands Subdivision 
 
 

7. Status of Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington 
Street 

 
 

8. Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street 
 

 

9. Upcoming Events 
 
 

10. Other 
 

 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 
 

10. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes February 17, 2020 and Work Session February 24, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 
 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Application for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

a. Charles N. Gauthier, 1417 15th Street, Two Rivers 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 

 

2. Application for Taxi License 

a. Becky J. Kriescher, 7054 Tannery Road, Two Rivers 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to approve the application and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
license 

 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Personnel and Finance Committee, January 30, 2020 



March 2, 2020 3 City Council Agenda 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 
 

2. YTD 2019 YEP Youth Equipment & Programming Fund Annual Report 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and file 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 

11. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. Resolution Upon Retirement for Police Chief Joseph V. Collins 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the Resolution 

 

 

B. 2020 Special Events Street Closures Request from Parks and Recreation Department 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the request as submitted 

 

 

C. Council Action with Regard to Filling the Vacancy on City Council Resulting From the 
Passing of Patrick Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

 

D. Appointment of City Councilmember to Replace Patrick Gagnon on the Room Tax 
Commission (Tabled from Council Meeting of February 24, 2020) 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

 

E. Election of Vice-President-Nominations, Then Election by Paper Ballot 

Recommended Action: 
Council discretion 

 

 

F. TID 8 Development Grant Agreement with Riverside Foods 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City 

 
 

G. Award of Bid for Utility Work and Street Reconstruction - Madison Street and 25th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to award the bid to Advance Construction, Inc., in its low bid amount of 
$1,724,973 for the base bid plus supplemental bid 

 
 

H. Preliminary Resolution to Levy Special Assessments Upon the Properties Fronting on 
25th Street, From West River Street to Forest Avenue, Madison Street, From 19th to 
22nd Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Resolution 

 
 



March 2, 2020 4 City Council Agenda 

I. Direction to Staff Regarding Award of the Leonard W. Stangel Community Service 
Award, Posthumously to Patrick J. Gagnon 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to direct City Manager to prepare a resolution of award and identify options for a 
future public presentation, to include members of the Gagnon family (March work 
session discussion item) 

 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2020 
 

 Elimination of One Parking Stall on West Side of Jefferson Street on Either Side 
of 16th Street 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve 

 
 

12. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. BBBS Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes 
 
 

B. The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton 
Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street 

 
 

C. Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 
11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley 

 
 

D. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 
7:00 PM, Council Chambers 

 

 

E. City Council Meeting, Monday, March 16, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

F. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 
 

13. CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council reserves the right to enter into Closed Session, per Wisc. Stats 

1985(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investment 

of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reason require a closed session 

-- Discuss Possible City Assistance to Economic Development Projects: Proposed 

Culver's; Other 

-- Discuss Status of Negotiations Regarding City Acquisition of Former Hamilton 

Property 

And per Wisc.  19.85(1)(g), conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who 

is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved 

-- Confer with Legal Counsel Regarding Property Acquisition Matters Likely to be 

Subject of Litigation: Former Hamilton Property 

And per Wisc. Stats. 19.85(1) (c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which 

the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility 



March 2, 2020 5 City Council Agenda 

 -- Consider authorizing waiver of Personnel Policy provision as it relates 

to the hiring of a new full-time employee 
 

14. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 
 

To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions 
 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn 
 

 

 

Please note, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs to disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service, please contact the 
Office of the City Manager by calling 793-5532. 
 
It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of governmental bodies of the municipality may be in 
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body 
at the above-stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice. 



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

U
P

 K
u

st
o

m
 K

la
ss

ic
  (

24
83

 :
 K

u
st

o
m

 &
 K

la
ss

ic
 K

ar
s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

U
P

 K
u

st
o

m
 K

la
ss

ic
  (

24
83

 :
 K

u
st

o
m

 &
 K

la
ss

ic
 K

ar
s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

U
P

 K
u

st
o

m
 K

la
ss

ic
  (

24
83

 :
 K

u
st

o
m

 &
 K

la
ss

ic
 K

ar
s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

U
P

 K
u

st
o

m
 K

la
ss

ic
  (

24
83

 :
 K

u
st

o
m

 &
 K

la
ss

ic
 K

ar
s)



5.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

U
P

 K
u

st
o

m
 K

la
ss

ic
  (

24
83

 :
 K

u
st

o
m

 &
 K

la
ss

ic
 K

ar
s)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 z
o

n
in

g
  (

24
84

 :
 N

o
n

co
n

fo
rm

in
g

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

s)



5.B.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 z
o

n
in

g
  (

24
84

 :
 N

o
n

co
n

fo
rm

in
g

 S
tr

u
ct

u
re

s)



Manitowoc 

Calumet 

Winnebago 

The Fighting Sixth 

Sixth District 

Department of Wisconsin 

The American Legion 

Fond du Lac 

Green Lake 

Marquette 

NOMINATION FOR SIXTH DISTRICT LEGIONNAIRE OF THE YEAR AWARD 

NOMINATION CRITERIA AND GUIDELINES: District American Legion Posts can nominate only 

one Legionnaire for this award each year. Nominees must be a Legionnaire from the Sixth District. Once 

nominated, that Legionnaire may not be nominated again for at least two years. Describe on this form, in 

the category space allotted, how the nominee has been outstanding in promoting The American Legion, 

performing community service activities and participating in patriotic activities. Please avoid the use of 

the nominee's name in the narrative. 

SUBMISSION DEADLINE: Nominations must be submitted to the District Commander by January 5 each 

year. Each nomination will be judged by the State Vice Commanders at the Department of Wisconsin 

Midwinter Conference. Only one candidate will be declared the Legionnaire of the Year. All remaining 

candidates will receive a Certificate of Participation in the program. Awards will be presented at the annual Sixth 

District Americanism Recognition Banquet and at least one member from each nominating Post must be 

present to accept the award. 

NAME OF LEGIONNAIRE    __________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS     __________________________________________________ 

    __________________________________________________ 

POST NAME POST NO. 

ADDRESS 

DATE SIGNATURE  

(POST COMMANDER, PJ Stephens,  cell-847.708.4533)

SIXTH DISTRICT FORM 3 (REVISED OCT 2010) 

DONALD TADDY

7502 COUNTY ROAD O

TWO RIVERS, WI 54241

ROBERT E. BURNS 0165
P.O. BOX 11

TWO RIVERS, WI 54241
1/15/2020

920-794-1075

,

ID#                 103630613______________________________________________

9.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
eg

io
n

n
ai

re
_o

f_
th

e_
Y

ea
r 

D
o

n
 T

ad
d

y 
 (

24
76

 :
 L

eg
io

n
)



SIXTH DISTRICT FORM 3 (REVISED OCT 2010) 

1. FOR THE GOOD OF THE AMERICAN LEGION: Describe participation in Legion 
program activities (i.e. Americanism, boys state, children and youth, flag education, in-school 
education activities, memorial service activity, veterans affairs and rehabilitation, Post 
activities and events). List Legion positions held at Post, county, district, department or 
national levels.

2. FOR GOD AND COUNTRY: Describe participation in community service such as

charitable activities, flag education, religious activity, in-school activity, youth sports,

community volunteer activities, veterans affairs and rehabilitation, etc.

3. SUMMATION OF WHY APPLICANT SHOULD RECEIVE THIS AWARD (based on

moral  character, overall qualifications, etc)

• He began being part of the American Legion in the 1960s when his father, Luke, a Legion 
member enrolled him into the Post SAL Drum and Bugle Corp.
• His father, then signed his membership into the AL in 1967, Don has been a continuous Legion 
member for 52 years.
• Don served in the U.S. Army in Vietnam for two years under the draft and re-enlisted for an 
additional year.
• He was been active in the Badger Boys program for more than 21 years.
• Don has been the Chairman and Master of Ceremonies for the Two Rivers Memorial Day Parade 
and Program for 21 years, also.
• As the Post Historian, he houses the Post documentation dating back to 1919 when the Post was 
first established.
• Don is the coordinator and responsible for maintaining the grave markers that hold the 1,700 
American flags which are distributed over three cemeteries during Memorial Day weekend.
• He has held the following positions at the Post: Chaplain, Vice Commander, Commander, and 
current Historian.

• Placing, retrieving, and maintaining serviceable American flags for the grave sites of veterans for 
nearly 50 years.
• Played in the SAL Drum and Bugle Corps for 6 years.
• Has sung and supported three church choirs.
• Is a cantor for the Masses at the local Catholic church.
• Participating in the Good Fellowship Club while employed at Hamilton’s manufacturing which is 
responsible for children’s Christmas parties.

 Don Taddy is a devoted spouse for 49 years and has two grown 
children. He has proven to be a good role model for his family, 
community, church and The American Legion. Don has devotion that 
continues, still being actively involved in serving in his church, his 
community, and his country for his entire life. He is a man that 
exemplifies above all others without complaint and never looks for 
accolades. He is a deserving citizen of Two River, he would never seek any 
recognition on his own, this is why our Post believes there is no other 
Legionnaire deserving of such a nomination but Don Taddy as 
“Legionnaire of the year.” 

9.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

L
eg

io
n

n
ai

re
_o

f_
th

e_
Y

ea
r 

D
o

n
 T

ad
d

y 
 (

24
76

 :
 L

eg
io

n
)



 

CITY OF TWO RIVERS 

COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
REGULAR MEETING  

Monday, February 17, 2020 – 6:00 PM 
Council Chambers – City Hall 

MINUTES 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER by Acting City Manager Police Chief Brian Kohlmeier at 6:00 PM. 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Moment of Silence in Honor of City Council President Patrick Gagnon, August 26, 1949 - 
February 15, 2020.  

 

3. ROLL CALL BY CITY CLERK 
 

Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Jay Remiker Councilmember Present  

Bill LeClair Councilmember Present  

Bonnie Shimulunas Councilmember Present  

Curt Andrews Vice-President Present  

David England Councilmember Present  

Erin Gonnerman Councilmember Present  

Jack Powalisz Councilmember Present  

Mark Bittner Councilmember Present  

    
 

 

Note:  There is one vacancy on the Council at this time, due to the passing of City Council 
President Patrick Gagnon on February 15, 2020. 
 
Also present were Jeff Dawson, Lester Library Director; Jim McDonald, Public Works 
Director; Steve Denzien, Fire Chief; Ken Kozak, Electric Director; Brian Kohlmeier, Police 
Chief; Dave Buss, Finance Director; Elizabeth Runge, Economic Development Director/City 
Planner; Rick Powell, EDP Supervisor; and Jack Bruce, City Attorney. 

 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated that, in the absence of both Council President and 
Council Vice-President, the first order of business would be for the Council to elect a 
President Pro Tempe. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 2 City Council Minutes 

Motion to cast a unanimous ballot to elect Erin Gonnerman as President Pro Tempe for this 
meeting.  Councilmember Gonnerman assumed the Chair position. 

 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ANY COUNCIL MEMBER REQUESTS TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING FROM A REMOTE LOCATION 

 

Motion to allow Councilmembers Andrews and Bittner to participate in the open 
session portion of the meeting from remote locations.  

 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

5. RESOLUTION OF REMEMBRANCE 
 

Resolution of Remembrance, in Honor of City Council President Patrick Gagnon, 
August 26, 1949 - February 15, 2020. 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the Resolution.  Jeff Dawson, Lester Public Library Director 
read the Resolution aloud. 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

6. PUBLIC HEARING 

None. 
 

7. INPUT FROM THE PUBLIC 

None. 
 

8. COUNCIL COMMUNICATIONS 
Letters and other communications from citizens 

Councilmember Bittner stated that he received an e-mail from a citizen regarding a sex 
offender release and the notification process.  Police Chief Kohlmeier explained the 
notifications were made through Manitowoc County Sheriff's Department because the 
offender’s planned place of residence is in the Town of Two Rivers. There was a notification 
meeting held in the Council Chambers at City Hall by the Sheriff’s Department and attended 
by representatives from the Two Rivers Police Department and other Law Enforcement as 
well as the State of Wisconsin Dept. of Corrections.   

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 3 City Council Minutes 

Councilmember Shimulunas stated that Lt. Wiesner of the TRPD would be a good contact 
person if people have any questions relating to registered sex offenders residing in the City 
of Two Rivers. 

 

9. COUNCIL REPORTS FROM BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES 

None. 
 

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. Invited Guests 
 

1. League of Women Voters, Member of the League's Observation Corps, Sue Matczynski 
 

Acting City Manager Chief Kohlmeier called upon Sue Matczynski, Observer for the 
League of Women Voters who explained this initiative of the LWV. 

 

B. Status/Update Reports 
 

1. Park and Recreation Department:  Resignation of Director, Designation of Interim 
Director, Recruitment for New Director 

 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated that the City Manager has contracted with 
Integrated Public Resources, a McMahon Group Company, for the services of an 
interim Parks and Recreation Director. 

Mr. Al Schaeffer, who served as Two Rivers Parks and Recreation Director from 
1989 to 1993, and who retired as the Village of Kimberly’s Community Enrichment 
Director in 2016, will be at the Parks and Rec Department Monday through 
Wednesday each week.  

He will also assist the City with the recruitment and selection process for a new 
Parks and Recreation Director.  That process begins right away, with the goal of 
having a new Director on board by late May. IPR’s billing rate for this service is $56 
per hour; this interim service can be addressed within existing budgeted resources. 

 

2. Riverside Foods Expansion Project 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated the Site and Architectural Plans for the 
company's 8,900 SF building expansion were approved by the Plan Commission on 
February 10.  The agreement for $400,000 TID 8 grant will be presented for action 
by the City Council on February 24 and the agreement for the $300,000 loan for 
action by the Business Improvement Development Committee on February 25. The 
project cost is estimated at $8 million. 

 

3. Culver's Project 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated the Plan Commission review and 
recommendation for a Conditional Use Permit was completed on Monday, February 
10 and the public hearing set for Monday, February 24.  The TID 13 Development 
Agreement is expected to be ready for Council action on February 24.  A current 
draft was reviewed and recommended for approval by the Personnel and Finance 
Committee at its meeting on January 30. 

 

 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 4 City Council Minutes 

4. Downtown Hotel Development Project 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated that the $6.3 million project continues pretty 
much on schedule, toward a June 2020 opening.  The roof trusses were lifted into 
place last week.  So far, $250,000 of the City TIF Grant totaling $750,000 has been 
drawn down by the developers. 

 

5. Status of Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington 
Street 

 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated the City Council approved the agreement with 
Manitowoc County at the meeting on January 27, accepting assignment of the 
County's tax foreclosure judgment on the property.  The title should be awarded to 
the City in the next few weeks. 

 
 

 

6. Upcoming Events 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated the Spring Primary Election will be held on 
Tuesday, February 18, 2020 City Hall will be the only polling location open for this 
Election as there is only one contest on the ballot-Justice of Supreme Court and to 
save costs to the city, the other three polling locations will not be utilized for just this 
Election. Polling hours from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM. 

 

7. Other 
 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated The Public Service Commission of Wisconsin 
(PSC) has set a hearing for 2:00 PM on Thursday, February 27 regarding a 
proposed increase in the City’s electric rates. This will be a telephonic hearing; the 
hearing officer, at the PSC offices in Madison, will accept testimony at that location 
or via telephone from the Council Chambers at City Hall.  

Following its review of a rate filing authorized by City Council in May 2019, PSC staff 
is recommending an increase of 4.48 percent, which amounts to about $2.72 per 
month for the average residential customer. 

The City’s last electric rate increase went into effect five years ago, in January 2015. 
For more information, go to the City’s website, www.two-rivers.org. 

 

 
 

C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update 

None. 
 

11. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A. Presentation of Minutes 
 

1. Regular City Council Minutes-January 20, 2020 and February 3, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 
 

B. Applications and Petitions 
 

1. Applications for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 5 City Council Minutes 

a. Samantha M. Rezachek, 1114 South 22nd Street, Manitowoc 

b. Mattece F. Charlton, 1400 22nd Street, Two Rivers 

 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to waive reading and adopt the minutes 

 
 

2. Applications for Temporary Class B License 

a. Roncalli Athletic Association, TRCCS Volleyball Tournament, March 6-8, 2020 in 
JE Hamilton Community House Lobby and Gym from 8:00 AM - 11:00 PM 

b. Two Rivers Main Street, Inc., Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 23, 2020 in JE 
Hamilton Community House Gym from 6:00 PM - 10:00 PM  
 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to approve the applications and authorize the City Clerk to issue the 
licenses 

 

 

C. Reports 
 

1. Minutes of Meetings 

a. Committee on Aging, November 4, 2019 

b. Public Works, February 3, 2020 

c. Public Utilities, February 4, 2020 

d. Joint Review Board, January 9, 2020 

e. Plan Commission, February 10, 2020 

f. Lester Library Board, January 14, 2020 

g. Joint Review Board, February 4, 2020 
 

 Recommended Action: 
 Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

2. Department Reports for January 2020 

a. Electric  

b. Inspections  

c. Lester Public Library 

d. Public Works 

e. Safety  

f. Water 

g. Fire, December Report 

h. Inspections 2019 Annual Report  

 

Recommended Action: 

 Motion to receive and file 
 

 

3. Summary of Verified Bills for the Month of January 2020 for $6,276,767.33 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to receive and place on file 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION FOR CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the various actions recommended 
 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 6 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Curt Andrews, Vice-President 

SECONDER: Mark Bittner, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

12. CITY COUNCIL - FORMAL ITEMS 
 

A. City Manager's Designation of Acting City Manager—City Manager has designated 
Chief of Police Brian Kohlmeier to serve as Acting City Manager in his absence 
(Information Only) 

 

 

B. Resolution Upon Retirement for Mike Kakuk, who Retired on January 3, 2020 as 
Cemetery Foreman 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to read and adopt the Resolution 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

SECONDER: David England, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

C. Ordinance to Repeal and Recreate Section 9-1-3(e) and to Create Section 9-1-3(f) of 
the Municipal Code regarding the Use of Tobacco Products and or Electronic Smoking 
Devices at Certain Outdoor Locations 

Recommended Action: 
Staff does not recommend approval of this ordinance, due to expected challenges in 
notifying the public or this requirement and in enforcing the ordinance 

 

Councilmember made a motion to table indefinitely.  No one seconded the motion. 
Motion failed. After discussion there was no action taken at this time. 

 

D. Purchase of Replacement Large Rounds Mower for Use in Parks & Cemeteries 
(Budgeted $50,00 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to award the purchase contract to EIS Implement, in the amount of $21,100, net 
of trade-ins 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 7 City Council Minutes 

 
 

 

E. Ordinance Regarding Delivery of Unwanted Written Materials 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to waive reading and adopt the Ordinance 

 

City Attorney Jack Bruce reviewed the Ordinance with the Council.  After discussion, 
the Council requested the Ordinance be placed on the City’s website along with the 
name and phone number of the person to call at the Lakeshore Chronicle Office for the 
unwanted newspapers. 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH ROLL CALL [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bill LeClair, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

 RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 10, 2020 

 

F. Public Hearing on Conditional Use Permit to Allow Drive-Through Facility at Proposed 
Culver's Restaurant at the Southwest Corner of Washington and 22nd Streets to be held 
at 6:00 PM on Monday, February 24, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Information only no action needed 

 

 

G. Schedule Public Hearing for Conditional Use Permit to operate an Automobile Sales and 
Service Establishment in the B-1 Business District at 1915 Jefferson Street, submitted 
by Kevin Last, d/b/a Kevin's Kustom & Klassic Kars, LLC (owner) 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to set the Public Hearing for Monday, March 2, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: David England, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

H. Schedule Public Hearing for Zoning Code Text Amendment related to the Development 
Regulations for Nonconforming Structures 

Recommended Action: 
Motion to set the Public Hearing for Monday, March 2, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 8 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED WITH VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Bonnie Shimulunas, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

13. FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A. Spring Primary Election on February 18, 2020.  City Hall will be the only polling location 
open for this Election as there is one contest-Justice of Supreme Court and to save 
costs to the city, the other three polling locations will not be utilized for just this Election 

 

 

B. Team Cody Night, February 21, 2020, 4:00-9:00 PM, Two Rivers High School, proceeds 
go to Cody Lewis Fund 

 

 

C. City Council Work Session, Monday, February 24, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

D. Families with STEAM, Frozen Tundra Tuesday, February 25, 2020, 6:30 PM, Lester 
Public Library 

 

 

E. T'Rivers Knitters, New Knitting Circle, Wednesday, February 26, 2020, 6:00-8:00 PM, 
Lester Public Library 

 

 

F. TR Parks & Rec: Dodgeball, Friday, February 28, 2020, 6:00-9:00 PM, Community 
House Gym. Register online for $1 at trrec.activityreg.com. Pay $2 at the door. 

 
 

G. Bridal Resale Event, Saturday, February 29, 2020, 10:00 AM - 2:00 PM, Sepia Chapel 
 

 

H. City Council Regular Meeting, Monday, March 2, 2020, 6:00 PM 
 

 

I. The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton 
Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street 

 

 

J. 2020 Census invites everyone to respond online, by mail, or by phone. The U.S. 
Consitution mandates that everyone in the country be counted every 10 years.  The first 
census was in 1790. More information at www.two-rivers.org 

K. League of Women Voter’s Candidate Forum is scheduled for Thursday, March 19 at 
7:00 PM in the Council Chambers. 

 

 

14. CLOSED SESSION 

Acting City Manager Kohlmeier stated that there was no need for the Closed Session as 
listed on the City Council agenda. 

 

15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

At 7:10 PM, a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and 
adjourn. 

 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



February 17, 2020 9 City Council Minutes 

RESULT: APPROVED VOICE VOTE [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Jack Powalisz, Councilmember 

SECONDER: Jay Remiker, Councilmember 

AYES: Remiker, LeClair, Shimulunas, Andrews, England, Gonnerman, Powalisz, 

Bittner 

ABSENT: None 

 

 
 

 

Kim M. Graves 
City Clerk 

10.A.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 0

2.
17

.2
0 

cc
 m

in
 f

in
al

  (
23

23
 :

 C
it

y 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s)



10.A.1.b

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
 2

4 
m

in
  (

23
23

 :
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

in
u

te
s)



10.A.1.b

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 F

eb
 2

4 
m

in
  (

23
23

 :
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l M

in
u

te
s)



10.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
i C

ab
 a

p
p

l-
 K

ri
es

ch
er

  (
25

09
 :

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

T
ax

i L
ic

en
se

)



10.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
i C

ab
 a

p
p

l-
 K

ri
es

ch
er

  (
25

09
 :

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

T
ax

i L
ic

en
se

)



10.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
i C

ab
 a

p
p

l-
 K

ri
es

ch
er

  (
25

09
 :

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

T
ax

i L
ic

en
se

)



10.B.2.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
i C

ab
 a

p
p

l-
 K

ri
es

ch
er

  (
25

09
 :

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

T
ax

i L
ic

en
se

)



10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 m
in

 1
.2

0.
20

  (
25

10
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.C.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

er
so

n
n

el
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 m
in

 1
.2

0.
20

  (
25

10
 :

 M
in

u
te

s 
o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Y

E
P

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
11

 :
 Y

T
D

 2
01

9 
Y

E
P

 Y
o

u
th

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
&

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.2.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 Y

E
P

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

25
11

 :
 Y

T
D

 2
01

9 
Y

E
P

 Y
o

u
th

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
&

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g

 F
u

n
d

 A
n

n
u

al
 R

ep
o

rt
)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 C
o

lli
n

s 
 (

25
12

 :
 P

o
lic

e 
C

h
ie

f 
Jo

se
p

h
 V

. C
o

lli
n

s)



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 C
o

lli
n

s 
 (

25
12

 :
 P

o
lic

e 
C

h
ie

f 
Jo

se
p

h
 V

. C
o

lli
n

s)



2020 STREET CLOSURES  

 

March 29 AMC - Two Rivers 10-Mile & 2 Mile Walk/Run 

6:00AM – 11:00AM. (8:00am start time) 22nd and Pierce Streets to Zlatnik Drive. Corner of Pierce and Zlatnik 

Drive to 22nd Street. Remainder of route will be lane closure only. Contact person Scott Jansky 553-2504 
scott.jansky@trschools.k12.wi.us  
 

April 18 Dash at the Dunes 5k Trail Run 

10:00AM –12:00PM The last ¾ of a mile runs along Columbus Street, crosses Hawthorne Ave and ends at 

Woodland Dunes Nature Center. TRPD will direct traffic as runners cross on Hawthorne Ave. Contact person 

Nancy at Woodland Dunes 920-793-4007   

 

April 23 - May 2 Heart-A-Rama Performance Dates 

7:00AM to Midnight. West Park from 17th Street to mid-block  

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org   

 

May 15 Spring Wine/Beer Walk 

No street closure needs 

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482/ director@tworiversmainstreet.com    

 

Monday, May 25 Memorial Day Parade Route – Rolling Closure 

Staging in Park at 8:00AM 18th Street from Adams Street to Washington Street, Washington to 22nd, 22nd to 

Forest Avenue. Detour ahead sign on 22nd. Contact Rebeccah Hansen Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-

rivers.org  

 

Saturday, June 6 & Sunday, June 7 Carp Tournament 

7:00AM June 1 through 9:00PM June 2. West Park from 17th Street to mid-block  

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org   

 

Sunday, June 14 Holy Family Memorial Maritime Marathon  

7:00AM – 11:00AM The Event Planner will be working with Two Rivers Police Department on details.  

No street closures needed; marathon route will require having lane closures. To include sections of Washington 

Street, Jefferson Street, 22nd Street, Jackson Street, East Street, Harbor Street, Zlatnik Street, Neshotah Road, 

Sandy Bay Road to Rawley Point Trail and Back. contact Karen Elsenpeter / karels@two-rivers.org   

 

Thursday, June 18 Annual Sundae Thursday    

8:00AM to 10:00PM. West Park from 17th Street to mid-block. 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen@ 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Tuesday, June 23 Kids Night Out- Bike Rodeo 

Washington Park No street closure needs.  

Contact Julie Schroeder 920-553-1912/ camerajules@gmail.com 
 

Friday, June 26 20th Annual Cool City Classic Car Cruise   

4:00PM to 9:00PM. Washington Street from 15th to 22nd Street-Possible Detour Change. Contact Roger 

Russove 794-1482/ director@tworiversmainstreet.com   

 

Saturday, June 27 20th Annual Cool City Classic Car Show 

5:00AM to 5:00PM. Washington Street from 15th to 21st Street. West Park from 17th Street to mid-block. East 

Park from 17th Street to 18th Street. May block PD ramp per PD. May block church parking lot depending on 

any church events. No Parking on either side of Jefferson Street. 

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482 (Main Street) / director@tworiversmainstreet.com  

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:scott.jansky@trschools.k12.wi.us
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:camerajules@gmail.com
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com


 

Saturday, July 4  4th of July Celebration & Fireworks 

3:00PM – 10:30PM Event time, no closures- No Parking on Zlatnik  

8:30PM – 10:00PM (During Fireworks) From 22nd St/Pierce St to Neshotah Rd 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen@793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Tuesday, July 7 Kids Night Out- Chalk It Up 

Koenig School. No street closure needs 

Contact Julie Schroeder 920-553-1912/ camerajules@gmail.com 

 

Friday, July 10 Outdoor Movies 

Neshotah Beach. 8 PM-10:30 PM No street closure needs.  

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org   

 

Saturday, July 11 Bands on the Beach 

 6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Friday, Saturday, & Sunday, July 17, 18, &19 Kiwanis Fish Derby  

No street closure needs at this time.  Bridge will need to be open for the Super K Derby.  Public Works will 

raise the 17th Street Bridge from 11:30AM -12:30PM.  Contact Amy MacMillin 973-0761 or Jason Rhein 973-

6364  

 

Friday, Saturday, & Sunday July 17, 18, &19 Appleton Heat Softball Tournament 

Vietnam Veteran’s Park Friday, Saturday and Sunday. No street closure needs. 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Sunday, July 19 Scenic Shore 150 

1500 bike riders will be traveling through Two Rivers throughout the day Sunday. No road closures at this time, 

however additional support from the Police Department will be needed. Contact: Mark Mundt (262)785-4244 / 

scenicshore150@lls.org  

 

Tuesday, July 21 Kids Night Out- Family Night 

Washington Park. No street closure needs. 

Contact Julie Schroeder 920-553-1912/ camerajules@gmail.com 

 

 

Friday, July 24 Relay for Life 

Central Park. West Park Street Closed 3 PM-11PM. Route 17th Street to Washington Street towards 18th Street 

down to West Park Street back to 17th Street. Contact Sharon Wondrash (920)323-3017srwondrash@yahoo.com 

 

 

Friday July 24, Saturday 25 & Sunday 26 Snowfest 

Walsh Field and Neshotah Park. No street closures requested at this point. 

Contact Tony Sasche 920-681-0542 / prince0711@charter.net 

 

 

Saturday July 25 Snowfest Parade 

Tentative Route: Washington St south to 21st turn right. Heading to take right on Jefferson St. Head East on 

Jefferson to take left on 17th St across bridge. Parade participants to be detoured from there. Route to be 

finalized by Snowfest committee and PD department.   

Contact Tony Sasche 920-681-0542 / prince0711@charter.net 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:camerajules@gmail.com
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:camerajules@gmail.com


 

Saturday, August 1 Brew Dash 

7:30am-10:00am (single lane closure) Streets used:  

Harbor St., 16th St. from Harbor St. to Zlatnik Drive. 

Zlatnik Drive, 22nd St. from Zlatnik Dr. to Neshotah Rd. and from Pine Tree Drive to Pierce St. 

Pierce St. from 22nd to Zlatnik 

Jefferson St. from 17th to 18th 

18th St. from Jefferson to East Park 

The run starts on East Park St. South to 17th St. East on 17th to East St., then south to Harbor St. Harbor St. to 

16th, to Zlatnik Dr. through Neshotah Park. East on 22nd to Neshotah Road, to Pine Tree Drive. Pine Tree 

Drive back to 22nd St. West on 22nd to Pierce St. Pierce back to Zlatnik Drive to 17th St. 17th west to 

Jefferson. Jefferson one block north to 18th St., then back to the finish line on East Park. St. 

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482 (Main Street) / director@tworiversmainstreet.com    

 

7:30am-1:00pm street closure: 

East Park St. from 17th St. – 18th St.  

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Friday July 31 & Saturday August 1 Roger Street Days  

Friday August 10 Street closed from 3:00PM -11:30PM  

Saturday August 11 Street closed from 11:00AM - 11:30PM Jackson Street, South of Luigi’s driveway to 21st 

Street. Roger’s Street will put up and take down barricades as long as they are out for them. Contact Chuck 

Hanf 323-0370 (cmhanf@charter.net) and Bonnie Timm ( bonnietimm@charter.net)  

 

Friday July 31, Saturday August 1, and Sunday August 2 Appleton Heat Tournament 

Vietnam Veteran’s Park, Neshotah Ball Diamond, LB Clarke Ball Field, and Walsh Field. No street closure 

needs at this time. Contact Rebeccah Hansen @793-5598/ rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

 

Saturday August 1 Bands on the Beach  

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Tuesday, August 4 National Night Out 

Walsh field 4:30 PM-8 PM No street closure needs. 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:cmhanf@charter.net
mailto:bonnietimm@charter.net
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org


 

 

Friday, August 7 Community Care Day 

7:00AM to 3:00PM. West Park from 17th Street to mid-block 

Contact Lisa Kuehn @ City Hall 793-5532 / liskue@two-rivers.org   

 

Friday, August 7 Maxwell Street Days 

No Street closure needs 

Contact Lisa Kuehn @ City Hall 793-5532/ liskue@two-rivers.org 

 

Friday, August 7, 8, and 9th Catamaran Event  

Neshotah Beach. No Street closures needed at this time. Contact Rebeccah Hansen @ 793-5598 /rebhan@two-

rivers.org  

 

Friday, August 7, 8, and 9th Neshotah Beach Volleyball Open 

No street closure needs. Contact Nathan Kronfrost 920-242-1755  

 

Sunday, August 9 Bands on the Beach  

2PM-5PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Friday, August 14, Saturday August 15, & Sunday, August 16 Lonz’s Softball Tournament 

Vietnam Veteran’s Park. Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Friday, August 14 Outdoor Movie 

Walsh Field 8-10:30 PM No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Sunday, August 15 Bands on the Beach  

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Saturday, August 22 Bands on the Beach  

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Friday, August 28 Outdoor Movie  

Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. 8-10:30 PM No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

Saturday, August 29 Bands on the Beach  

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

 

Saturday, September 5 & Sunday, September 6 Kites Over Lake Michigan 

No closure requested at this time  

Contact Rebeccah Hansen Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org  

 

Sunday, September 6 Bands on the Beach 

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:liskue@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org


 

Saturday, August 29 Bands on the Beach 

6PM-10PM Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 

 

Friday, September 11 Outdoor Movie  

Neshotah Beach Rotary Pavilion. 8-10:30 PM No street closure needs 

Contact Rebeccah Hansen 793-5598 Parks & Recreation rebhan@two-rivers.org 

 
 

Saturday, September 12th Pig to Pig Walk 

No closure requested at this time (keep on list) 

 

Saturday, September 19 Ethnic Fest  

5:00AM to 6:00PM Washington Street between 15th and 19th - No Parking either side of Jefferson 

17th St from East Park to West Park 

18th St from East Park to West Park (leaving the Family Video driveway open) 

East Park from 17th to 18th Street  

West Park from 17th Street to mid-block  

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482/ director@tworiversmainstreet.com    

  

 

Saturday, September 26 Prevent Suicide Walk?? Not confirmed per Board member 2/14/20 

No closure requested at this time. Walk will start and end at the Rotary Pavilion. (keep on list) 

 

 

 

Friday, October 9, Applefest  

12PM Noon through Saturday until 6:00PM. West Park Street between 17th and 18th Streets,  

Contact Keith Koeppel 755-2775 / keith.koeppel@nexteraenergy.com   

 

 

Saturday, October 10 Applefest  

5:00AM to 6:00PM Washington Street between 16th to 18th No parking either side of Jefferson Street.  

East Park from 17th to 18th Street 

West Park from 17th St to mid-block 17th Street from west end of the West Park St intersection to the west of the 

Washington Street intersection. Contact Keith Koeppel 755-2775 / keith.koeppel@nexteraenergy.com   

 

 

 

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:rebhan@two-rivers.org
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:keith.koeppel@nexteraenergy.com


Saturday, October 10 Hempfest 

5:00AM to 6:00PM Washington Street between 16th to 18th No parking either side of Jefferson Street.  

East Park from 17th to 18th Street 

West Park from 17th St to mid-block 17th Street from west end of the West Park St intersection to the west of the 

Washington Street intersection Contact Dave Vanginkel @ TR Clothing 920-553-9231 

 

Saturday, October 24 Downtown Trick or Treat 

No street closure needs at this time. Contact Roger Russove 794-1482/ director@tworiversmainstreet.com 

 

Saturday, October 30 Fall Wine Walk  

No street closure needs. 

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482/ director@tworiversmainstreet.com    

 

Saturday, November 28 Christmas Fantasy Parade Route 

4:30PM Staging on 22nd Street to 27th Street & Adams Street.  Need to make sure Washington Street is closed 

north of 22nd Street.  North end of the staging area needs barricades to prevent traffic from driving into the 

staging area from the north. 

5:30PM Parade Time. Parade Route 22nd Street to 16th Street  

Contact Roger Russove 794-1482 (Main Street) / director@tworiversmainstreet.com  

 

 
 

West Park Street in front of the J.E. Hamilton Community House as needed for events such as the Central 

Park Concert Series, Sundae Thursday, Cool City Classic Car Show, the Farmer’s Market (May 1 – Oct 

28) or any other events.    

 

I understand the normal $35 Street Closing Fee will be waived for the Parks and Recreation Department events 

if we take on the responsibility of picking up, placing and returning the barricades. I am requesting this waiver.  

11.B.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
0 

S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 w
o

rk
in

g
 li

st
  (

24
58

 :
 2

02
0 

S
p

ec
ia

l E
ve

n
ts

 S
tr

ee
t 

C
lo

su
re

 R
eq

u
es

ts
  f

ro
m

 P
ar

ks
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t)

mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com
mailto:director@tworiversmainstreet.com


11.C.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

ac
an

cy
 m

em
o

  (
25

13
 :

 C
o

u
n

ci
l A

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 R
eg

ar
d

 t
o

 F
ill

in
g

 t
h

e 
V

ac
an

cy
 o

n
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l)



11.C.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

ac
an

cy
 m

em
o

  (
25

13
 :

 C
o

u
n

ci
l A

ct
io

n
 w

it
h

 R
eg

ar
d

 t
o

 F
ill

in
g

 t
h

e 
V

ac
an

cy
 o

n
 C

it
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.F.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ID
 8

 R
iv

er
si

d
e 

F
o

o
d

s 
 (

25
15

 :
 T

ID
 8

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.G.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
  (

25
17

 :
 A

w
ar

d
 o

f 
B

id
 M

ad
is

o
n

 S
tr

ee
t 

an
d

 2
5t

h
 S

tr
ee

t 
R

ec
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

)



11.H.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

ev
y 

S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

  (
25

18
 :

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

R
es

o
lu

ti
o

n
 t

o
 L

ev
y 

S
p

ec
ia

l A
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 U
p

o
n

 t
h

e 
P

ro
p

er
ti

es
)



11.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ar
ki

n
g

 S
ta

ll 
 (

25
20

 :
 E

lim
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
O

n
e 

P
ar

ki
n

g
 S

ta
ll 

o
n

 W
es

t 
S

id
e 

o
f 

Je
ff

er
so

n
 S

tr
ee

t 
o

n
 E

it
h

er
 S

id
e 

o
f 

16
th

 S
tr

ee
t)



Bowl For Kids' Sake 2020! 

March 6th, 7th, 13th and 14th  
Rudy's Lanes in Two Rivers 

 
The theme this year is "Hawaiian"! 

 
Break out your grass skirts and hula on down to Bowl for Kids' Sake 2020! 

 
A great opportunity for bowlers and teams to show support for local youth! 

 
Call 920-684-7445 or email office@bbbsmantycounty.org 

to reserve your lane 

 

12.A

Packet Pg. 67

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
B

B
B

S
 B

o
w

l f
o

r 
K

id
s 

S
ak

e 
20

20
, M

ar
ch

 6
-7

 a
n

d
 1

3-
14

, R
u

d
y'

s 
L

an
es

  (
F

o
r 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 O
n

ly
)



 

• The Great TRivia Contest will take place on Friday, March 13, 2020 at the J.E. 

Hamilton Community House in the gymnasium. The contest consists of nine rounds 

of trivia, with nine questions in each round. The trivia is general, and it is not specific 

to Two Rivers. Space is limited, so contact us early to reserve your team. 

 

Teams can consist of 10 or fewer members. 

The cost is $200.00 per team. 

Subs from Fatzo’s Sub and Pizza Shop, and pizza from Waverly Inn will be provided 

at about 6:15. 

Doors open at 6pm, and the contest starts at 7pm. 

The event typically ends around 9:30. 

Cash bar available. 

Contact the Main Street office to reserve your spot. Call (920) 794-1482 or e-mail us 

at office@tworiversmainstreet.com 

 

12.B

Packet Pg. 68

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
T

h
e 

G
re

at
 T

R
iv

ia
 C

o
n

te
st

, F
ri

d
ay

, M
ar

ch
 1

3,
 2

02
0,

 6
 -

 9
:3

0 
P

M
, J

. E
. H

am
ilt

o
n

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

H
o

u
se

 G
ym

n
as

iu
m

, a
n

 a
ct

iv
it

y 
o

f 
T

w
o

mailto:office@tworiversmainstreet.com
https://tworiversmainstreet.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/01/rsz_crowd1.jpg


12.C

Packet Pg. 69

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

: 
S

h
am

ro
ck

s 
fo

r 
S

h
el

te
r 

b
en

ef
it

in
g

 t
h

e 
H

av
en

 M
en

's
 S

h
el

te
r,

 S
at

u
rd

ay
, M

ar
ch

 1
4,

 2
02

0,
 1

1 
A

M
-6

 P
M

, K
n

o
x'

s 
S

ilv
er

 V
al

le
y 

 (
F

o
r


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	2. Pledge of Allegiance
	3. Roll Call by City Clerk
	Roll Call

	4. Consideration of Any Council Member Requests to Participate in This Meeting from a Remote Location
	5. Public Hearing
	A. 2483 : Kustom & Klassic Kars
	a. CUP Kustom Klassic

	B. 2484 : Nonconforming Structures
	a. Ordinance zoning


	6. Input from the Public
	7. Council Communications
	8. Council Reports From Boards/Commissions/Committees
	9. City Manager's Report
	A. Invited Guests
	1. 2476 : Legion
	a. District Legionnaire_of_the_Year Don Taddy

	2. 2500 : Al Schaefer, Parks and Recreation Director

	B. Status/Update Reports
	1. 2501 : Suspension of Enforcement of Winter Parking Ban
	2. 2502 : Riverside Foods Expansion Project
	3. 2503 : Downtown Hotel Project
	4. 2504 : Culver's Project
	5. 2505 : Woodland Dunes Nature Center Expansion Project
	6. 2506 : Sandy Bay conservation Subdivision Phase 2
	7. 2507 : Vacant, Blighted Former Gas Station/Convenience Store at 2023 Washington Street
	8. 2508 : Status of Former Schwarz's Pub Property at 1509 Washington Street
	9. 2449 : Upcoming Events
	10. 2452 : Other

	C. Legislative/Intergovernmental Update

	10. Consent Agenda
	A. Presentation of Minutes
	1. 2323 : City Council Minutes
	a. 02.17.20 cc min final
	b. Feb 24 min


	B. Applications and Petitions
	1. 2440 : Applications for Operator’s License - Recommended for Approval
	2. 2509 : Application for Taxi License
	a. Taxi Cab appl- Kriescher


	C. Reports
	1. 2510 : Minutes of Meetings
	a. Personnel & Finance min 1.20.20

	2. 2511 : YTD 2019 YEP Youth Equipment & Programming Fund Annual Report
	a. YEP Fund Annual Report



	11. City Council - Formal Items
	A. 2512 : Police Chief Joseph V. Collins
	a. Resolution Collins

	B. 2458 : 2020 Special Events Street Closure Requests  from Parks and Recreation Department
	a. 2020 Street Closure working list

	C. 2513 : Council Action with Regard to Filling the Vacancy on City Council
	a. Vacancy memo

	D. 2514 : Appointment of City Councilmember to Replace Patrick Gagnon
	E. 2516 : Election of Vice-President-Nominations, Then Election by Paper Ballot
	F. 2515 : TID 8
	a. TID 8 Riverside Foods

	G. 2517 : Award of Bid Madison Street and 25th Street Reconstruction
	a. Award of Bid

	H. 2518 : Preliminary Resolution to Levy Special Assessments Upon the Properties
	a. Levy Special Assessments

	I. 2519 : Direction to Staff Regarding Award of the Leonard W. Stangel Community Service Award, Posthumously
	RECOMMENDATION FROM THE PUBLIC WORKS MEETING OF FEBRUARY 3, 2020
	2520 : Elimination of One Parking Stall on West Side of Jefferson Street on Either Side of 16th Street
	a. Parking Stall



	12. For Information Only
	A. BBBS Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes
	Attachment: BBBS Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes

	B. The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street
	Attachment: The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street

	C. Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley
	Attachment: Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley

	D. League of Women Voter's City Council Candidate Forum, Thursday, March 19, 2020, 7:00 PM, Council Chambers
	E. City Council Meeting, Monday, March 16, 2020, 6:00 PM
	F. City Council Work Session, Monday, March 30, 2020, 6:00 PM

	13. Closed Session
	14. Reconvene in Open Session
	To consider possible actions in follow-up to closed session discussions

	15. Adjournment
	Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the meeting and adjourn


	Appendix
	5.A.a · CUP Kustom Klassic
	5.B.a · Ordinance zoning
	9.A.1.a · District Legionnaire_of_the_Year Don Taddy
	10.A.1.a · 02.17.20 cc min final
	10.A.1.b · Feb 24 min
	10.B.2.a · Taxi Cab appl- Kriescher
	10.C.1.a · Personnel & Finance min 1.20.20
	10.C.2.a · YEP Fund Annual Report
	11.A.a · Resolution Collins
	11.B.a · 2020 Street Closure working list
	11.C.a · Vacancy memo
	11.F.a · TID 8 Riverside Foods
	11.G.a · Award of Bid
	11.H.a · Levy Special Assessments
	11.a · Parking Stall
	12.A · BBBS Bowl for Kids Sake 2020, March 6-7 and 13-14, Rudy's Lanes
	12.B · The Great TRivia Contest, Friday, March 13, 2020, 6 - 9:30 PM, J. E. Hamilton Community House Gymnasium, an activity of Two Rivers Main Street
	12.C · Shamrocks for Shelter benefiting the Haven Men's Shelter, Saturday, March 14, 2020, 11 AM-6 PM, Knox's Silver Valley


